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December 22, 2011
File # 47743

Kevin Sarnowicz

New York State Dept. of Environmental Conservation
Division of Environmental Remediation

625 Broadway, 12th Floor

Albany, NY 12233-7016

Re:  Frito Lay Morgan Avenue
Site No. C224133

Subject: 7 Day Notification Requirement
Implementation of the Remedial Work Plan
Frito-Lay - 202-218 Morgan Avenue, Brooklyn, New York (#C224133)

Dear Mr. Sarnowicz:

On behalf of the Frito-Lay and in accordance with DER-10 Section 1.4 (c), Gannett Fleming
Engineers, PC (GF) is providing the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation
(NYSDEC), Division of Environmental Remediation and the New York State Department of
Health (NYSDOH) with the required seven (7) day notification prior to the implementation of
remedial activities at 202-218 Morgan Avenue, Brooklyn, New York. In accordance with DER-
10 Section 1.4 (¢), notice is to be made to NYSDEC a minimum of seven (7) calendar days prior
to the actual start of any such field activities associated with the remedial action for the Site.

It is currently anticipated that field activities associated with the remediation at 202-218 Morgan
Avenue Site will begin on or about January 9, 2012. Preliminary, non-remedial, field activities
including contractor mobilization, site clearing and debris removal, installation of the stabilized
construction entrance and decontamination pad, equipment and material staging, installation of
the soil erosion and sediment control measures, installation of the truck scale and other pre-
excavation activities have been initiated. After remedial excavation and off-site disposal
activities have been completed, bulkhead repair work will commence which will be followed by
the installation of subsurface utilities and the asphalt cover system. Remedial activities at 202-
218 Morgan Avenue are expected to be completed, weather permitting, by June 2012. The
proposed remedial schedule is included in the attached NYSDEC Brownfields Cleanup Program
Schedule.

Continued . . .
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Should you require any additional information or clarification, please contact us. We are
available to clarify and resolve any scheduling issues based on your review.

Very truly yours,

GANNETT FLEMING ENGINEERS, P.C.

MICHAEL BRADY, P.E.
Project Manager
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VINCENT FRISINA, P.E.
Director of Environmental Services

Attachment

cc: James Quinn jaquinn @ gw.dec.state.ny.us
Albert DeMarco ajd03 @health.state.ny.us
Cedric Robinson cedric.g.robinson @{fritolay.com
Keith Massa Keith.d.massa@fritolay.com
John Haesler John.Haesler @haskell.com
Jathan Floren Jathan.Floren @haskell.com
Vickie Pane pane.vickie @epa.gov




